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140106 3AM-GRA1015 Updated Notice of Technical Meeting and Pre-Hearing Conference - Rankin Inlet

Duguay, Brian <BDuguay@gov.nu.ca>

Wed, Jan 8, 2014 at 2:35 PM

To: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>, "Kassandra DeFrancis@stantec.com" <Kassandra.DeFrancis@stantec.com>
Cc: Robin Megan Damien <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, "Haque, Enamul" <EHaque@gov.nu.ca>, "Strickland, Joe"

<JStrickland@gov.nu.ca>, "Tologanak, Jason" <JTologanak@gov.nu.ca>

Hi Robin,

Two or three persons from Community & Government Services (CGS) will attend.
Can you provide a copy of the material in your presentation?

Can you please clarify what is expected of CGS or what our role will be.
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Brian Duguay

AaM*’PL® bLYM Project- Tullia Avittugsimajunut Piliriatsanut Aulatsiji Kivalligrmi A/Regional Projects Manager, Kivalliq Region
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Nunavuumi Gavamakkut Government of Nunavut

Mail Bag 002, Rankin Inlet, Nunavut, Canada, XOC 0GO

@ (867)645-8178

) (867)645-6806

= (867)645-8196
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< bduguay@gov.nu.ca

From: Robin Ikkutisluk [mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 11:25 AM

To: Kassandra DeFrancis@stantec.com; Tologanak, Jason

Cc: Robin Megan Damien; Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: 140106 3AM-GRA1015 Updated Notice of Technical Meeting and Pre-Hearing Conference - Rankin Inlet
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Gestionnaire de projet régional par intérim,
région de Kivalliq

Ministere des Services communautaires et
gouvernementaux

Gouvernement du Nunavut

n


tel:%28867%29%20645-8178
tel:%28867%29%20645-6806
tel:%28867%29%20645-%208196
mailto:bduguay@gov.nu.ca
mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca
mailto:DeFrancis@stantec.com

